Lexington-Fayette Utban County Govemnment
DIVISION OF HUMAN RESOURCES
Jim Gray Sally Hamilton
Mayor Chief Administrative Officer

MEMORANDUM
TO: Janet Graham, Commissioner

Department of Law

FROM: Alisha Lyle, Administrative Specialist

Division of Human Resources
DATE: June 19, 2015

RE: Summary of Personnel Actions for Resolutions

(Coundil Meeting — July 2, 2015)

The following have been approved by the Mayor and are hereby submitted for Council approval:

PROBATIONARY CLASSIFIED CIVII, SERVICE APPOINTMENTS

Amanda Lafontaine, Administrative Specialist, Grade 513N, $24.360 houzly in the Division of Revenue, effective
July 13, 2015.

Willis Barnett, Equipment Operator Sr., Grade 512N, $15.607 houtly in the Division of Water Quality, effective
July 6, 2015.

Gregory Stewart, Maintenance Mechanic Sr., Grade 519N, $23.316 houtly in the Division of Community
Corrections, effective July 13, 2015.

PERMANENT CLASSIFIED CIVIL SERVICE APPOINTMENTS

Robert Allen, Deputy Director, Grade 524E, $2,269.12 biweekly in the Division of Streets and Roads, effective
April 27, 2015.

David Ellis, Public Service Worker Sr., Grade 509N, $13.724 hourly in the Division of Streets and Roads,
effective June 15, 2015.

Renee Morrison, Child Care Program Aide, Grade 508N, $13.564 houtly in the Division of Family Services,
effective May 3, 2015.

CLASSIFIED CIVIL SERVICE TEMPORARY APPOINTMENT

Horace Miles, Equipment Operator Sr., Grade 512N, $15.999 houtly in the Division of Water Quality, effective
Jarary 5, 2015.
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